Sarah Murphy AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Partneriaeth Gymdeithasol
Minister for Social Partnership

Llywodraeth Cymru

Eich cyf/Your ref Welsh Government
Ein cyf/Our ref : WQ92807

4 June 2024
Dear Andrew,
Re: Andrew R.T. Davies (South Wales Central): How many times has the Cabinet
Secretary met with Esports Wales since taking up the post of Cabinet Secretary for Culture
and Social Justice? (WQ92807)
Officials from the Creative Wales and Major Events teams met with Esports Wales in early
May to discuss plans to deliver a major E-sports event during 2025. We are aware of the
opportunities this subsector may bring to Wales and are pleased to have an ongoing
dialogue with Esports Wales and other stakeholders on this matter.

Yours sincerely,

S ey

Sarah Murphy AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Partneriaeth Gymdeithasol
Minister for Social Partnership

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.sarah.murphy@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.sarah.murphy@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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